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October 4, 2010
Agenda Item No. 5c¢ (Information)

September 28, 2010

TO: Local Agency Formation Commission

FROM: Keene Simonds, Executive Officer

SUBJECT: Notice of Review by the Napa County Grand Jury

The Commission will receive written correspondence from the Napa
County Grand Jury regarding their intention to review the agency.

The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000 delegates
Local Agency Formation Commissions (LAFCOs) with regulatory and planning duties to
coordinate the logical formation and development of local governmental agencies. This
includes approving or disapproving proposals involving the formation, expansion,
merger, and dissolution of cities and special districts.

A. Information

LAFCO of Napa County (“Commission”) has received written notice from the Napa
County Grand Jury of its intention to investigate the agency as part of the 2010-2011
review schedule. Staff believes this will mark the first investigation of the Commission.
Staff looks forward to reviewing the observations and findings of the Grand Jury with the
Commission once a report is published.

B. Commission Review

The Commission is invited to review and discuss the Grand Jury’s notice.

Attachments:

DL atter from-the Napa-County Grand Jury

Juliana Inman, Chair
Councilmember, City of Napa

Lewis Chilton, Commissioner
Councilmember, Town of Yountville

Joan Bennett, Alternate Commissioner
Councilmember, City of American Canyon

Bill Dodd, Vice Chair
County of Napa Supervisor, 4th District

Brad Wagenknecht, Commissioner
County of Napa Supervisor, 1st District

Mark Luce, Alternate Commissioner
County of Napa Supetrvisor, 2nd District

Brian J. Kelly, Commissioner
Representative of the General Public

Gregory Rodeno, Alternate Commissioner
Representative of the General Public

Keene Simonds
Excecutive Officer
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